From: Joseph Harrington

To: FOIA Metra

Subject: FOIA Request

Date: Thursday, September 10, 2015 10:45:22 AM
Attachments: Google Maps.pdf

Dear FOIA officer,

| am performing a HUD noise analysis for two sites near the METRA Rock Island Line in Robbins, IL. A
map is attached for reference. Please provide the following information for this area:

- Number of trains per day passing by the site broken down by diesel or electric propulsion.

- The average number of diesel locomotives per train.

- The average number of railcars per train.

- The fraction of the daily train operations that occur at night (10 PM to 7 AM).

- The average train speed.

- Are the track sections welded or bolted?

- Are there any whistle stops at crossings in the immediate vicinity? Are horns used opposite the
site?

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Joseph W. Harrington, EIT
Environmental Specialist

Carnow, Conibear & Associates, Ltd.
600 W. Van Buren, Suite 500
Chicago, Illinois 60607
312-545-5303




Google Maps https://www.google.com/maps/(@41.6383696.-87.7008394,16.21z

Google Maps  Google Maps

T g 2 S
] « 5
o z O
\ S >
S =) o » g z & 5 7 = c S
7 = » 3 ® & G 2 = 2
E 3 X o @ o ﬁ' o =3
T - S 8 S o =4 & = 55 2 s
3 % E 2 s ] g > & & > z E
2 = = &
5 g 2 2 2 £k £ ® "a() = 'é ® iy Metal Recycling Systems = 2
5 E 5 5 z g 5 2 5 ¢ -
>
~°<; :<: = ¥ z % Robbins |
3 o ;;, Supportive Living
™
4 Robbins
11 Chris's Snack Shop - : E W.139th St W 139th St
W 1309th St 4 Robbins Park District . Ilinois
W.139th St W139th St Illinois Currency Rl
Exchange Lydia Health Care Center =
Southeast{Ceda, W 139th Pl 130th PI 139th Pl
W 139th P! W 139th P! w é‘f*
6‘&0 Q‘é & &
% 2 o'
%, & u_; @o\ 140th St 140th St 140th St
‘] @
G/ 3 L 2
W 140th St W 140th St Q}@ ke $ 2 2 Q&"z
& N 3 >
\’b\ 5 Q Q Pl %
O v £ $ 140th PI 140th S
% 3
W 140th PI W 140th Pl S, £ EN S
&& 74 ) @ 7 2z
& % v s s
¥ %, 2 /R 1415t St
é’& ?% § Gfee* % J&IStSt JAlLS Tommy A Bro.wn
W 1415t St - 2 @ S Ra > Sports Association
L @ £4 N ®
3 N N
= -4 “ve Lydia Ave 2 ,\x\ & Platinum 1415t P!
= Communication Service
Z & ot 1415t Pl
> :é\
& Emery Ln &, (
= St Peter Claver Court L S b
2/ g &
: % &
> S Ne
> ) BN qh =
b3 & De Re Tire & Auto & 142nd PI )
Nelson Ave / ‘5'& E
e’ 2
/) Google <
Kinne Rd = 5
/ 5 143rd St 143d St 143rd St
Map data ©2015 Google 500 ftL 1

lofl 9/10/2015 10:26 AM





